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Government Websites 

Description URL 

Government of Maharashtra www.maharashtra.gov.in 

Maharashtra Knowledge Corporation www.mkcl.org  

Maharashtra Tourism Development Corporation www.maharashtratourism.gov.in 

Maharashtra  Industrial Development Corporation www.midcindia.org 

Maharashtra  State Road Development Corporation www.msrdc.org  

Public Works Department www.mahapwd.com 

Forest Department www.mahaforest.gov.in 

Tribal Development Corporation www.mahatdc.com 

Social Justice & Special Assistance Department https://sjsa.maharashtra.gov.in 

Higher & Technical Education https://htedu.maharashtra.gov.in 

Education Websites 

Description URL 

RTM Nagpur university, Nagpur http://www.nagpuruniversity.org/rtmnu/home/ 

Yashwantrao  Maharashtra Open University www.ycmou.com 

e-Scholarship (SC,VJNT,OBC, SBC) https://mahaeschol.maharashtra.gov.in 

e-Scholarship (ST) https://etribal.maharashtra.gov.in 

MAHA DBT https://mahadbt.gov.in 

UGC https://www.ugc.ac.in 

NAAC http://www.naac.gov.in/ 

Mahapariksha https://www.mahapariksha.gov.in 
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News Papers 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 English News Papers 
Times of India https://timesofindia.indiatimes.com/ 

 

The Hindu https://www.thehindu.com/ 

 

Hindustan Times https://www.hindustantimes.com/ 

 

Daily Pioneer https://www.dailypioneer.com/ 

 

The Telegraph https://www.telegraphindia.com/ 

 

The Asianage http://www.asianage.com/ 

 

 Business News Papers 

The Economic Times https://economictimes.indiatimes.com/ 

 

Business Standards https://www.business-standard.com/ 

 

Financial Express https://www.financialexpress.com/ 

 

 Hindi News Papers 

Dainik Jagran https://www.jagran.com/ 

 

Dainik Amar Ujala https://www.amarujala.com/ 

 

Live Hindustan https://www.livehindustan.com/ 

 

Nai Duniya https://naiduniaepaper.jagran.com 

 

Dainik Janasatta https://www.jansatta.com/ 

 

Pratahkal http://pratahkal.com/ 

 

Dainiktribune https://www.dainiktribuneonline.com/ 

 

Dailynews https://dailynews360.patrika.com/ 
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SOME USEFUL  WEBSITES  ONLINE EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT 
 

www.khanacademy.org 

www.academicearths.org 

www.coursera.com 

www.edx.org 

www.open2study.com 

www.academicjournals.org  

www.codeacademy.org 

www.youtube.com/education 

 

 

 

 

BOOK SITES 

 
www.bookboon.com 

http://ebookee.org 

http://sharebookfree.com 

http://m.freebooks.com 

www.obooko.com 

www.manybooks.net 

www.epubbud.com 

www.bookyards.com 

www.getfreeebooks.com 

http://freecomputerbooks.com 

www.essays.se 

www.sparknotes.com 

www.pink.monkey.com 
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ONLINE EDUCATIONAL SUPPORT 

 
http://www.ocwconsortium.org/ 

http://www.ocwconsortium.org/en/courses/ocwsites 

http://ocw.tufts.edu -Tuft University 

http://ocw.upm.es - Univesidad Politechnica, Madrid  

http://www.open.edu/openlearn/ 

http://ocw.usu.edu/ -Utah State University  

http://open.umich.edu/  -University of Michigan 

http://ocw.nd.edu/  -Nore Dame University 

 

 

ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS 
 

www.ehow.com 

www.whatis.com 

www.howstuffwork.com 

www.webopedia.com 

www.plagtracker.com 

www.answers.com 

 

 

 

SEARCH SITES 

 
■ About.com www.about.com 

■ All The Web (www.alltheweb.com) 

■ AltaVista (www.altavista.com) 

■ Ask Jeeves! (www.askjeeves.com) 

■ Excite (www.excite.com) 

■ HotBot (www.hotbot.com) 

■ LookSmart (www.looksmart.com) 

■ Lycos (www.lycos.com) 

■ Open Directory (www.dmoz.org) 

■ Google (www.google.com) 

■ Mamma (www.mamma.com) 

■ Webcrawler (www.webcrawler.com) 

■ Aol (www.aol.com) 

■ Dogpile (www.dogpile.com) 

■ 10pht (www.10pht.com) 
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SEARCHING FOR PEOPLE 

 
■ AnyWho (www.anywho.com) 

■ InfoSpace (www.infospace.com) 

■ Switchboard (www.switchboard.com) 

■ WhitePages.com (www.whitepages.com) 

■ WhoWhere (www.whowhere.lycos.com) 

 

 

 

SEARCHING FOR THE LATEST NEWS 

 
■ ABC News (www.abcnews.com) 

■ CBS News (www.cbsnews.com) 

■ CNN (www.cnn.com) 

■ Fox News (www.foxnews.com) 

■ MSNBC (www.msnbc.com) 

■ New York Times (www.nytimes.com) 

■ USA Today (www.usatoday.com) 

 

 

 

SEARCHING FOR SPORTS HEADLINES AND SCORES 

 
■ CBS Sports Line (www.sportsline.com) 

■ CNN/Sports Illustrated (www.sportsillustrated.cnn.com) 

■ ESPN.com (www.espn.go.com) 

■ FOXSports (www.foxsports.lycos.com) 

■ NBC Sports (www.nbcsports.com) 

■ The Sporting News (www.sportingnews.com) 

 

 

SEARCHING FOR MEDICAL INFORMATION 

 
■ healthAtoZ.com (www.healthatoz.com) 

■ kidsDoctor (www.kidsdoctor.com) 

■ MedExplorer (www.medexplorer.com) 

■ MedicineNet (www.medicinenet.com) 

■ National Library of Medicine(www.nlm.nih.gov) 

■ Planet Wellness (www.planetwellness.com) 

■ WebMD Health (www.my.webmd.com) 
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JOURNALS 

 
http://www.indexcopernicus.com Multidisciplinary 

http://www.ajol.info/  - African Journal Online 

www.africanjournalseries.com - 

www.devconsortservices.com.ng 

www.doaj.org - directory of open access journal  

www.sabinet.co.za  - South African Journals. 

www.oajse.com  - Open Access Journal Search Engine 

http://www.lub.lu.se/en.html - Lund University 

http://www.dovepress.com/  - Free Scientific & Medical Materials 

http://www.copernicus.org/  - Access & Publication 

 

 

 

ACADEMIC SEARCH/WEB RESEARCH TOOLS/REFERENCE MANAGERS 

 
http://academic.research.microsoft.com  - Multidisciplinary 

http://www.scirus.com 

www.scholar.google.com 

http://dbis.uni-trier.de/DBL-Browser/  - Digital Bibliography Library Browser 

http://academic.live.com  - Live Search Academic 

http://www.science.gov/  - USA government for Science 

http://citeseerx.ist.psu.edu/index  - Computing & Information Sciences 

http://www.mendeley.com/  - academic social network/collaboration 

http://www.worldcat.org/  - Multidisciplinary 

http://libserver.cedefop.europa.eu  - Voc & Tech Education 

http://inspirehep.net/  - Stanford physics information retrieval system hsystemv   

www.ssrn.com/  - Social Science Research Network.  
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Open Access Free E-Journals / Databases 
 

 E - resource      URL 
               

 National Center for Biotechnology Inf.  http://www.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/ 
               

 bepress | Open Access Scholarly Publishing Services  www.bepress.com/ 
            

              

 
Download free eBooks at bookboon.com  

 bookboon.com/ 
            

            

 Bioline International  http://www.bioline.org.br/ 
            

 BioMed Central  http://www.biomedcentral.com/  
           

 HighWire Press  http://highwire.stanford.edu/ 
           

 Indian Academy of Sci.  http://www.ias.ac.in/ 
          

 Indian Journals  http://indianjournals.com/ 
          

 Journal of Digital Information (JoDI)  http://jodi.tamu.edu/ 
         

 Molecular Diversity Preservation Intl.  http://www.mdpi.org/  
       

 ERIC Database  www.eric.ed.gov/ 
       

 PubMed Central  http://www.pubmedcentral.nih.gov/ 
      

 Med-INDIA  http://medind.nic.in/ 
                 

 

Search Engines 
 

A Web search engine is a search engines designed to search for information on the World wide Web.  
Information may consist of Web pages, images and other types of files. 
 

Search Engines 
    

URL      
              

 Google  www.google.co.in 
              

 Google Scholar  www.scholar.google.com/ 
             

 Yahoo! Search  http://in.yahoo.com/  
           

 Altavista  http://www.altavista.com/  
          

 Microsoft Live  http://www.live.com/  
         

 AOL Search  http://search.aol.com/aol/webhome 
         

 Hotbot  http://www.hotbot.com  
       

 Dogpile Search  http://www.dogpile.com/  
      

 Jadoo-India  http://www.jadoo.com/  
     

 123India  http://www.123india.com/  
     

 Rediff  http://in.rediff.com/index.html  

 Microsoft Live Search  http://www.live.com/ 

 Ask.com  http://www.ask.com 

 Netscape Search:  http://search.netscape.com 

 Giga blast:  http://www.gigablast.com 

 msn  http://www.msn.com/ 

 Guruji  http://www.guruji.com 
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Free online Encyclopedia            Major  Directories:  A web  directory or link 
                                     

  
 Encyclopedia Britannica  

  directory is a Directory on the World Wide Web. It 
    

specializes  in  linking to  other web sites and  http://www.britanica.com/           

   Encyclopedia.com           
categorizing those links.<? 

  

http://www.encyclopedia.com/ 
    

  

 

 

Best Of The web: http://botw.org/ 

  

   Wikipedia, the              

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Main_Page   
 
 Open Directory Project: http://dmoz.org/  

  

 MSN Encarta: Online Encyclopedia: 
   

   
 
 

LookSmart: http://www.looksmart.com 
 

http://encarta.msn.com/             
                           

   OpenTopia - Free Online Encyclopedia:    Excite: http://www.excite.com/   
http://www.opentopia.com/           

 
 

Lycos: http://www.lycos.com 
  

   The Canadian Encyclopedia      
                     

   Columbia Encyclopedia   Free Online Dictionaries     

   The Canadian Encyclopedia   
 
 

Merriam-Webster Online 
  

  

 Infoplease 
             

              

http://www.merriam-webster.com/ 

  

   Answeres.com               

   Refdesk             The free dictionary:   
  

 Credoreference 
             

              
http://www.thefreedictionary.com/nary 

 
   The Classic Encyclopedia      
                     

   Fact Monster-Online Almanaca,     The free online dictionary:   
Dictionary and Encyclopedia             

http://www.freedict.com/ 
  

  
 Nuttall Encyclopædia of General 

      
                     

Knowledge             Dictionary.com:    

   Probert Encyclopedia   
 
 

http://dictionary.reference.com/ 
  

  

 Factbites: Where results make sense 
    

   

 

 

Cambridge Dictionaries Online 

  

   The New Georgia Encyclopedia      

   Scholarpedia: The free peer reviewed    http://dictionary.cambridge.org/   

encyclopedia 
              

          

 

 

Freebyte's Guide to...Free Dictionaries: 

 

   World Desk Reference     

   Educator's Reference Desk    http://www.freebyte.com/dictionary/   
Internet Resources Newsletter: The free monthly  

 
 

Subject Gateways 
   

                    

 

   

newsletter for academics, students, engineers,      
                   

Scientists and Social Scientists:             Arabic     
http://www.hw.ac.uk/libWWW/irn/irn.html   

 
 

Chemistry 
   

Other important internet Sites are       
                   

  http://www.archive.org      Geology    

 
                               

 http://www.pandora.nla.gov.au    
 
 

Geography 
   

 
 

http://www.questia.com  

      

     

Economics 
         

  Librarians Internet Index            

  The  Online Books Page 
 
 English    

   

Bibliomania 
              

 

            

 
 

History 
             

         

    

   

 Project Gutenberg-(ForEnglish Classics)     
                   

 

                         

 The National Academies Press      Islamic History     
         

  ebrary           
 
 

Life Sciences 
   

 
                   

 

   

 Internet Public Library              
                            

  Science Research.com             Malayalam    
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 Knol  
 Institutional Repositories 

 Third World Collections 
 
 
 
 
SCIENCE:  
www.exploratorium.edu 

www.makingthemodernworld.com 

www.worldwidescience.com 

www.scirus.com  
www.oaister.org – University of Michigan 

www.scitopia.org  
ON SOCIALSCIENCES, HUMANITIES, 

HEALTH & LIFE SCIENCES 

http://www.intute.ac.uk - a very useful site 

www.vlib.org.uk - virtual library 

www.indg.in - about India development gateway  
www.india.stat.com 

www.india.gov.in - all about India 

www.nsdl.org – national science foundation of US 
 

EDUCATIONAL RESOURCES FOR TEACHERS 

& STUDENTS:   www.enotes.com 
 

HEALTH & MEDICINE: 

www..nih.gov 

www.redcross.org.uk/first aid 

www.teenagehealthfreak.org 

www.ayurvedahc.com 

www.indiamedicine.nic.in 

www.bbc.co.uk/health 

www.nlm.nih.com 

www.wma.net 

 

WEATHER: www.weather.com 

 

ASTRONOMY: www.astronomy.net 

 

GAMES:www.fantasysportszone.net 

www.dosgames.com 

www.gameswinners.com 

www.onlinegaminghelp.net 

 

MUSIC:www.thisdayinmusc.com 

www.mp3.com 

www.launch.com 

 

JOBS:www.computerjobs.co

m www.jobsahead.com 

www.naukari.com 

 

EDUCATION: 

www.indiastudycenter.com 

 Mathematics 
 

 Philosophy 
 

 Politics 
 

 Psychology 
 

 Physics 
 

 Other languages 

www.indiaeducation.info 
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Access free online -books 

 www.free-ebooks.net/ 
 

 www.manybooks.net 
 

 www.ebookdirectory.com/ 
 

 www.getfreeebooks.com/ 
 

 www.e-book.com.au/freebooks.htm 
 

 http://www.theage.com.au/national/students-to-dump-textbooks-for-ebooks-20090815-elsu.html 
 

 http://www.jogena.com/ 
 

 www.ebook88.com/shelf.html 
 

 www.scifimatter.com/index.php?action=displaycat&catid 
 

 www.bestebooksworld.com/ 
 

 http://137.140.20.74/infotree/Databasesbybooks.asp 
 

 http://www.allacademic.com/ 
 

 http://research.allacademic.com/one/www/research/ 

 

Open Access Directories 
 

 

Open-access (OA) literature is digital, online, free of charge, and free of most 
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http://www.infolibrarian.com/opac.htm. 
 

Today libraries in India and abroad are providing access to their Online Public Access Catalogue 

(OPAC) from their websites to benefit researchers from all over the world. Here a few such 

websites have been listed. Please go through the links provided on each of them for further details. 
 

India 
 

 

 American Center Information Resource Centers in India 
 

 British Council Libraries in India 
 

 Gokhale Institute of Politics and Economics Library, Pune  
 

 Health Education Library for People 
 

 Indian Institute of Science Library, Bangalore 
 

 Indian Institute of Technology Library, Mumbai 
 

 Indian Statistical Institute Library, Kolkata 
 

 Indian Statistical Institute Library, Delhi 
 

 Indira Gandhi Institute of Development Research Library, Mumbai 
 

 NAL Information Centre for Aerospace Science and Technology, Bangalore 
 

 National Institute of Bank Management Library, Pune 
 

 National Law School Library, Bangalore 
 

 National Science Library, New Delhi 
 

 Tata Institute of Fundamental Research Library, Mumbai 
 

 Tata Institute of Social Sciences Library, Mumbai 
 

 University of Pune Library, Pune 
 

 

International 
 

 

 CoOpac: merged online catalouge of 22 University research libraries of UK and Ireland PLUS 

the British Library 
 

 Library of Congress 
 

 National Library of Australia 
 

 National Library of Medicine 
 
 
 
 
 

A. Encyclopedias  
a. Columbia Encyclopedia (http://www.bartleby.com/65/ )  
b. Encyclopedia of Psychology (http://www.psychology.org/ )  
c. Medical Encyclopedia   (http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/encyclopedia.html) 
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http://www.infolibrarian.com/opac.htm
http://americanlibrary.in.library.net/
http://library.britishcouncil.org.in/simplecatsearch.asp
http://www.gipe.ernet.in/webslim/lbsearch.asp
http://www.healthlibrary.com/online/index.html
http://saras.library.iisc.ernet.in/cgi-bin/lsbrows1.cgi?Database_no_opt=++++
http://www.library.iitb.ac.in/newsearchbook/opac_s.php?m_memchk_flg=&m_summary=N
http://library.isical.ac.in/
http://www.isid.ac.in/~library/new_search_lib.html
http://www.igidr.ac.in/lib/opac.php
http://libsys.nal.res.in/cgi-bin/lsbrows1.cgi?Database_no_opt=++++
http://www.nibmindia.org/searchbooks.asp
http://www.nls.ac.in/lib/opac/index.html
http://www.niscair.res.in/InformationResources/nsl/BookSearch.asp
http://158.144.68.87/lssearch.html
http://202.141.154.107/slim/Default.php
http://lib.unipune.ernet.in:8080/opac/
http://copac.ac.uk/
http://copac.ac.uk/
http://copac.ac.uk/
http://catalog.loc.gov/
http://catalogue.nla.gov.au/
http://locatorplus.gov/
http://www.bartleby.com/65/
http://www.psychology.org/
http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/encyclopedia.html


 

 

d. Stanford Encyclopedia of Philosophy (http://plato.stanford.edu/ ) 
 

e. WebMD  (http://www.webmd.com/ ) 

 

B. Dictionaries, Thesauri 

Language Dictionaries 

a. Cambridge International Dictionary of Idioms (http://dictionary.cambridge.org/default.asp)  
b. English to Punjabi Dictionary (  

(http://www.srigranth.org/servlet/gurbani.gurbani?Action=Dictionary) 
c. Merriam-Webster Collegiate Dictionary ( http://www.merriam-webster.com/ )  
d. Oxford Advanced Learner's Dictionary( http://www.oup.com/ ) 

 
Subject Dictionaries 

e. CABI Thesaurus  
f. Dictionary of Cell & Molecular Biology http://www.mblab.gla.ac.uk/~julian/Dict.html  
g. Dictionary of the Social Sciences ( http://socialsciencedictionary.nelson.com )  
h. Library Automation/Technology Glossary (http://www.libraryhq.com/glossary.html )  
i. Medical Dictionary ( http://www.nlm.nih.gov/medlineplus/mplusdictionary.html  
j. Roget’s Int. Thesaurus of English Words and Phrases http://www.bartleby.com/110/ )  
k. Roget's Thesaurus ( http://thesaurus.reference.com/ ) 

 

C. Yearbooks, Almanacs, Handbooks  
e. Union Budget & Economic Survey ( http://indiabudget.nic.in/ )  
f. Global Corruption Report 2005 ( http://www.globalcorruptionreport.org/  
g. Guinness Book of World Records   (http://www.guinnessworldrecords.com/)  
h. Human Development Reports ( http://hdr.undp.org/reports/)  
i. Sipri Yearbook (http://editors.sipri.se/pubs/yearb.html  )  
j. World Development Indicators  

2005 http://www.worldbank.org/data/wdi2005/wditext/index2.htm 
k. World Fact book 2004 http://www.odci.gov/cia/publications/factbook/index.html 

 

D. Sources of Biographical Information  
a. Biographical Dictionary ( http://www.s9.com/biography/)  
b. Bi ographies of Great Indians http://www.freeindia.org/biographies/ 

 

E. Sources of Geographical Information  
a. City Population http://www.citypopulation.de/  
b. Geography http://www.citypopulation.de/  
c. Global Gazetteer http://www.calle.com/world/  
d. Imperial Gazetteer of India http://dsal.uchicago.edu/reference/gazetteer/  
e. Imperial Gazetteer of India (Maps) http://dsal.uchicago.edu/maps/gazetteer/  
f. Indian Historical Maps http://www.geocities.com/narenp/history/maps.htm  
g. Internet Resources : Geographical Data http://bubl.ac.uk/link/g/geographicaldata.htm  
h. Maps and GIS sources on the World http://www.albany.edu/~ls973/maps.html  
i. Maps of India http://www.mapsofindia.com/  
j. Population Reference Bureau http://www.prb.org/  
k. Thesaurus of Geographic Names http://www.getty.edu/research/tools/vocabulary/tgn/  
l. World Atlas http://www.worldatlas.com/aatlas/world.htm  
m. World Flag Database (http://www.flags.net/index.php  
n. World Gazetteer ( http://www.world-gazetteer.com/home.htm 

 

F. Sources of Statistical Information  
a. Census of India (http://www.censusindia.net/ )  
b. Asian Development Bank http://www.adb.org/  
c. Demographic and Health Surveys http://www.measuredhs.com/  
d. Human Development Resource Centre http://hdrc.undp.org.in/  
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http://hdrc.undp.org.in/


 

 

e. Indian Health Statistical  
Database http://www.indiahealthstat.com/indian/health/National_Family_Health_Survey_1.asp? secid  

f. International Monetary Fund http://www.imf.org/  
g. International Statistical yearbooks http://www.nypl.org/research/sibl/yearbook/yearmain.htm  
h. National Family Health Survey (NFHS), India http://nfhsindia.org/index.html  
i. Reserve Bank of India  http://www.rbi.org.in/scripts/Statistics.aspx  
j. UNICEF Statistical Data http://www.unicef.org/statis/  
k. WHO Statistical Information System (WHOSIS) http://www3.who.int/whosis/menu.cfm  
l. World Bank Data & Statistics http://www.worldbank.org/data/  
m. World Trade Organization (WTO) http://www.wto.org/  

G. Sources of Educational Information  
a. All India Council For Technical Education(AICTE) http://www.aicte.ernet.in/aicte/home.htm  
b. Association of Indian Universities(AIU) http://www.aiuweb.org/  
c. Association of Commonwealth Universities(AICU) http://www.acu.ac.uk/  
d. Colleges & Universities  

Worldwide http://directory.google.com/Top/Reference/Education/Colleges_and_Universities/ 

e. Educational Profile of Indian States &  
UTs http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/stateeduprofile.htm 

f. Educational Scholarships http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/scho.htm  
g. Educational Statistics http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/edusta.htm  
h. Google Directory for Indian  

Education http://directory.google.com/Top/Regional/Asia/India/Education/ 
i. Higher Education in India http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/higedu.htm  
j. International Association of Universities(IAU) http://www.unesco.org/iau/index.html  
k. National Policy on Education(NPE) http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/natpol.htm  
l. Sources of Funding for International Students - Education 

http://www.britishcouncil.org/education/funding/  
m. Study Abroad http://www.studyabroad.com/  
n. Technical Education in India http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/tecedu.htm  
o. UNESCO http://www.unesco.org/  
p. University Grants Commission (UGC) http://www.ugc.ac.in/ 

 

H. Standards and Patents  
a. Bureau of Indian Standards(BIS) http://www.bis.org.in/  
b. Current Awareness Services: Patents and Standards 

http://www.is.bham.ac.uk/current/patents.htm 

c. European Patent Office(EPO) http://ep.espacenet.com/  
d. Google Directory of  

Patents http://directory.google.com/Top/Society/Law/Legal_Information/Intellectual_Property/P atents/  
e. Google Directory of Standards http://directory.google.com/Top/Science/Reference/Standards/  
f. Indian Patents Database http://pk2id.delhi.nic.in/  
g. Patents & Standards http://www.lib.polyu.edu.hk/internet/patents.html  
h. United States Patents(USPTO) http://www.uspto.gov/ 

 

I. Indian Reference Sources  
a. Digital Library of India http://www.dli.ernet.in/  
b. Five Year Plans http://planningcommission.nic.in/plans/planrel/fiveyr/welcome.html  
c. GISTNIC (GISTNIC) http://gist.ap.nic.in/  
d. Gateway to Government of India Info over the web http://www.indiaimage.nic.in/  
e. Govt. of India: Directory of Educational Institutions http://goidirectory.nic.in/education.html  
f. Indian Presidents, Prime  

Ministers http://www.webindia123.com/history/MODERN/preside.htm 
g. Internet Indian History Sourcebook http://www.fordham.edu/halsall/india/indiasbook.html  
h. Online Encyclopedia of Indian politicians http://www.newsnetindia.org/  

J. Portals for Open Access Journals 
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http://www.indiahealthstat.com/indian/health/National_Family_Health_Survey_1.asp?secid=20898&ptid=16
http://www.indiahealthstat.com/indian/health/National_Family_Health_Survey_1.asp?secid=20898&ptid=16
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http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/higedu.htm
http://www.unesco.org/iau/index.html
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http://education.nic.in/htmlweb/tecedu.htm
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http://ep.espacenet.com/
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http://directory.google.com/Top/Society/Law/Legal_Information/Intellectual_Property/Patents/
http://directory.google.com/Top/Society/Law/Legal_Information/Intellectual_Property/Patents/
http://directory.google.com/Top/Society/Law/Legal_Information/Intellectual_Property/Patents/
http://directory.google.com/Top/Science/Reference/Standards/
http://pk2id.delhi.nic.in/
http://www.lib.polyu.edu.hk/internet/patents.html
http://www.uspto.gov/
http://www.uspto.gov/
http://www.dli.ernet.in/
http://planningcommission.nic.in/plans/planrel/fiveyr/welcome.html
http://gist.ap.nic.in/
http://gist.ap.nic.in/
http://www.indiaimage.nic.in/
http://goidirectory.nic.in/education.html
http://www.webindia123.com/history/MODERN/preside.htm
http://www.webindia123.com/history/MODERN/preside.htm
http://www.fordham.edu/halsall/india/indiasbook.html
http://www.newsnetindia.org/


 

 

a) Open J-gate : http://www.openj-gate.com/Search/QuickSearch.aspx 

b) Directory of Open Access Journals : http://www.doaj.org/ 

K Open SMT & Biomedical Engineering Journals 

a) http://www.bentham.org/index.htm  
b) http://www.springerlink.com/content/ 

c) http://www.biomedcentral.com/bmcvetres  
d) http://www.saudijgastro.com/  
e) http://www.hindawi.com/journals/grp/  
f) http://www.biogeosciences.net/  
g) http://www.turkjbiochem.com/eng/index.html 

 

L.   e-Thesis 

 

M. e-Books 
1. Bartleby: Geart Books Online ( http://www.bartleby.com/ )  
2. Digital Book Index (http://www.digitalbookindex.org/search001a.htm)  
3. Free Tech Books (http://www.freetechbooks.com/ )  
4. Google Book Search (http://books.google.com/ )  
5. Medical Books (http://www.freebooks4doctors.com )  
6. FreePDFeBooksArchive : http://www.planetpdf.com/free_pdf_ebooks.asp?CurrentPage=1  
7. Project Gutenberg (http://promo.net/pg/  
8. Read Print http://www.readprint.com/  
9. WikiBooks :http://en.wikibooks.org/wiki/Main_Page  
10. Agricultural free e-books : http://nsdl.niscair.res.in/  
11. ACM Digital Library : http://portal.acm.org/dl.cfm 

 

12. DigitalLibraryat the University of Pennsylvania : http://digital.library.upenn.edu/books/ 

 

13. Digital Library of India(1) : http://www.new.dli.ernet.in/  
14. Digital Library of India(2) : http://dli.iiit.ac.in/  
15. IEEE Computer Society's Dgital Library : http://www2.computer.org/portal/web/csdl  
16. IET(Institution of Engineering and Technology) Digital Library  
17. http://www.ietdl.org/  
18. International Children's Digital Library : http://en.childrenslibrary.org/ 

 

19. Kalasampada: Digital Library Resource of Indian Cultural Heritage : 
        

http://ignca.nic.in/dgt_0001.htm       

 

20. New York Digital Library Collections : http://www.nypl.org/digital/  
21. National Science Digital Library : http://ndsl.org/  
22. Oxford Digital Library : http://www.ouls.ox.ac.uk/eresources/  
23. Traditional Knowledge Digital Library http://www.tkdl.res.in/  
24. Universal Digital Library : http://www.ulib.org/ 

 
1. Conference Alerts (http://www.conferencealerts.com/ )  
2. Conferences and Events (http://www.chemsoc.org/events/conhome.htm ) 
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Other Open Access Publications  
(Source: Misra, Pradeep Kumar (2015). Open Access Publications: Freely Available Literature 

for Researchers. University News. 53(37). pp12-17).  

Sl     Description       URL 

No.                   

1  Directory of Open Access  http://www.doaj.org 

  Journals(DOAJ)              

2  Open Access journals Search  http://www.oajse.com/about_us.html 

  Engine (OAJSE)             

3  Education Research Global  http://www.ergobservatoty.info/about.html 

  Observatory              

4  99   Excellent Open Access  http://www.onlinecollege.org/2009/11/11/100-excellent-open-access- 

  Journals for Educators     journals-for-educators/ 

5  African Journals Online (AJOL)  http://www.ajol.info 

6  Electronic Journals Library    http://www.rzblxl.unire-gensburg.de/ezeit/index.phtml 

7  OMICS Group International    http://www.omiceonline.org/open-access-journals-list-php#E 

8  British Library Development  http://blds.ids.ac.uk/resources-for-research 

  Studies(BLDS)              

9  RePEc         http://ideas.repec.org 

10  Eift          http://www.eifl.net.home 

11  HighWare Free Online Full-text  http://home.highwire.org/about-us 

  Articles                

12  Oxford  Universities Press-  http://www.oxfordjournals.org/en/access-purchase/developing-countries/ 

  Developing Countries Offer           

13  Global    Development  http://www.merlot.org/merlot/viewMaterial/htm 

  Network(GLD)- Free Journal         

  Access Portal              

14  Directory of Open Access  http://www.opendoar.org 

  Repositories(OpenDOAR)           

15  OAIster         http://www.oclc.org/oaister.en.html 

16  Digital Library of India Project  http://www.dli.ernet.in 

17  ePrints-UK Project     http://oclc.org/research/activities/mswitch/epuk.html 

18  Bielefeld Academic Search  http://www.base-search.net/about/en 

  Engine (BASE)             

19  BLDS Digital Library     http://opendocs.eds.ac.uk/opendocs/handle/123456789/3 

20  International  Network for the  http://inap.info/en/ 

  Availability of Scientific         

  Publications (INASP)            

21  eSAP project: Electronic Supply of  http://www.eldis.org/go/home$id=5721&type=Organisation#VCfXJfmSw2t 

  Academic Publications to and from         

  Universities in Developing Regions         

22  

USAID’
s Developing  Experience  http://www.usaid.gov/results-and-data/information- 

  Clearinghouse       resources/development-experience-clearing-dec  
               

23  World  Bank Publications and  http://www.worldbank.org/reference/ 

  Documents              
24  Eldis Gateway to Development  http://www.eldis.org 

  Information              
25  UN-HABITAT Best Practices  http://mirror.unhabitat.org/bp/bp.list.aspx 

  Database               

26  

Shodhganga-INFLIBNET 
Center    http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in  

          

27  The  

HKUS
T  International  http://library.ust.uk/info/dk/repository.html 

  Repository               

28  Open Access Library (OALib)  www.oalib.com/ 
          

29  PDF resources       www.pdfdrive.net 
 

http://www.usaid.gov/results-and-data/information-resources/development-experience-clearing-dec
http://www.usaid.gov/results-and-data/information-resources/development-experience-clearing-dec
http://www.eldis.org/
http://mirror.unhabitat.org/bp/bp.list.aspx
http://shodhganga.inflibnet.ac.in/
http://library.ust.uk/info/dk/repository.html
https://www.google.co.in/url?sa=t&rct=j&q=&esrc=s&source=web&cd=1&cad=rja&uact=8&sqi=2&ved=0CBwQFjAAahUKEwjf84aHq43IAhXl3aYKHQ_VBoM&url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.oalib.com%2F&usg=AFQjCNEQdU5ay_-qR348uuT3qfYos_QvRw&bvm=bv.103388427,d.dGY
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30 YouTube        
         

31 Digital Books  www.digitalbookindex.com  
        

32 Google Books  www.books.google.com – Including Kannada Books 
       

33 Scholarly Collection  www.researchgate.net  
      

34 Free Books  www.bookboon.com  
     

35 Free Books  www.jeansbet.com  
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